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Global Quality with Local Touch

We strive to provide a global quality of service and to clarify
you all actuarial inquiry throughout the commitment.

e s s

Tenm Fxcellence € |:|||'|.'||lll'||.|: Lo, L1
29, Viinissa Builimg. 5th Floor, Roeom 58
Soi Chidlom, Ploenchit R, Lumpini,
Pathurmwan, Banglkok 10330

Tel: 66 (0} 2655 0909

Fux: +hb () 2655 5069

Ww W EEmnC I uary .com

We offer a wide range of acluarial consulting services and
below is our most experienced actuarial services:
Empfoyee Benefit and Retirement

Pension cosl accounting (TAS19, IAS 19/1FRS31, FASAT/158)

Employee stock option valuation (TFRS2, IFRS2)

Employee benafits valuation through special events (M&A)
Life/Non-Life Actuarial Services

Actuanal certification of reserve and risk-based capital

Actuarial audit of reserve and risk-based capital

Product development and pricing

Product training

(E TeamExceLienceCONSULTING
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From: “customerservice@soa.org” <customerservice@soa.org>
Date: 8 54NN 2556 21 WM 00 Wil 55 3w GMT+7
To: “parun_apple@hotmail.com” <parun_apple@hotmail.com>

Subject: Order Confirmation - Society of Actuaries

Reply-To: “customerservice@soa.org” <customerservice@soa.org>

Thank you for your order. A receipt of your order is included in this email.

Order Number: 1001616462

Order Details:

February 2014 Exam C Candidate,

Computer Based Testing is a 2-Step Process
STEP 1: Register with the Society of Actuaries
STEP 2: Schedule a seat at a Prometric Center
STEP 1: Completed

® You have met the required registration deadline date

@ Acknowledgement/Receipt containing candidate/eligibility number is shown below
Note: Exam fees are NOT refundable or transferable. Refund Policy

NEXT - Wait 3 - 5 business days to receive 2nd email - Letter of Confirmation




STEP 2: Schedule at Prometric

® Receipt of emailed Letter of Confirmation allows appointment scheduling

® Candidate/Eligibility number is active

® Go to www.prometric/com/SOA

Rescheduling - Policy

® Only available within same testing window between 30 days and 49 hours of appointment
@ $35 rescheduling fee paid directly to Prometric

Rules and Regulations and Code of Conduct for Candidates : READ CAREFULLY

All candidates are obligated to follow. Please familiarize yourself with these documents to avoid any possibility of
disqualification.

If you have any questions, please contact Customer Service at customerservice@soa.org .

Do not reply to this email address.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Date: 08 Dec 2013
Ship-To: 000000628686-0  Order Number: 1001616462
Order Date: 12/8/2013
Parun Laorrojwong
81 Praram 9 Soi 59

Bangkok
Bangkok 10250
Thailand
Exam Center: 9003 - CBT International
Candidate ID: 30661
Product Status Qty Unit Price  Unit Discount  Adjustment Total
Exam C CBT February 2014 Active 1 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00
Shipping: $0.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $300.00
Payment: ($300.00)
Amount Due: $0.00

Credit Card Information:

KERXEFEFHRART (OO

(Back Ordered Items will be charged on Shipping and Invoicing of the Products)

° o

18. MNtiusaLsvanms 3-6 winms aglésu Email ilevhmafenTuuasnandvinssen loelwdeusive
arfitrsmasuasnm iAen Email azfigtuuodedans

From: hault@soa.org
Date: 10 SWna 2556 2 WM 47 w7l 39 w17l GMT+7
To: <parun_apple@hotmail.com>
Subject: Society of Actuaries Letter of Confirmation
Confirmation Letter
December 9, 2013

Parun Laorrojwong Exam: C
81 Praram 9 Soi 59 | ID#: 628686
Bangkok, 10250 THA Candidate/eligibility #: 30661




Dear Candidate,

This letter is to confirm that you are registered to take the Construction and Evaluation of Actuarial Models Exam (Exam
C) and serves as your receipt. You must take the examination during the period listed below. Please schedule your
appointment to test at a Prometric test center IMMEDIATELY upon receipt of this letter. For best seat availability
please schedule your appointment at least 30 days prior to the exam.

United States, International, and Canada
February 4 - 10, 2014

This letter contains your unique candidate/eligibility number to use for the February 2014 exam session. Your candidate/
eligibility number is used to schedule your appointment on-line with Prometric and is also used to check grades when
they are released. Please retain this number.
Rules and Regulations and Code of Conduct for Candidates: Please be sure to READ CAREFULLY the Rules and
Regulations and Code of Conduct for Candidates documents, which all candidates are obligated to follow. Please
familiarize yourself with these documents to avoid any possibility of disqualification: http://www.beanactuary.org/exams/
rules/?fa=exam-rul

All candidates must present a non-expired valid government-issued identification with BOTH:
1. Photograph and
2. Signature

Acceptable types of non-expired valid government-issued photo identification include passport, driver's license,
military ID, state ID, or other government-issued identification. If you are testing in your home country and your
country’s government-issued ID lacks either a photo or a signature (but does not lack both), you should present both
the government-issued ID and a secondary ID - the secondary ID should have the same name used on the primary
government-issued ID and include the missing signature or photo (e.g., employee ID, student ID, etc.). If a signature
is missing from the primary government-issued ID, you may use a major credit card, bank card, etc. with a signature
PROVIDED that the name matches the name on the primary government-issued ID. If you are testing outside your home
country, you must present a non-expired passport as valid ID.
In countries where names on government-issued photo IDs are not in the English/Latin alphabet, the local Prometric test
center will require a secondary photo ID with the candidate’s name in the English/Latin alphabet. If the candidate is
uncertain whether this rule applies, please contact the Prometric Regional Registration Center as soon as possible.
°
The following are helpful reminders:
If you need to contact Prometric for any assistance, use the same form of your name that is on your exam
application form and your government-issued photo ID. Do not change the spelling and do not change the order
® of your name. If you use an initial or middle name on your government-issued photo ID, be sure to include that as
well.
When you arrive at the test center, you will be required to present your non-expired government-issued
identification with both a signature and a photograph as decribed above. If you have questions or are uncertain
@ about what constitutes valid identification, contact the SOA Customer Service Center (CustomerService@soa.org or
888.697.3900) prior to the exam administration.
Without the required ID, a candidate will not be permitted to test and the exam fee will be forfeited.
°
To shedule your appointment on-line:
Log on to www.prometric.com/soa
® Follow prompt to “Schedule a test”. You will need your candidate/eligibility number as listed above in order to
® complete this process
Exam name is CEN except in Canada
@ For all Canadian residents only: Exam name is CFR (this version is in English but has the option to view in French
if desired)

After scheduling is completed successfully, please print the confirmation page from Prometric for your reference




Exam fees are NOT refundable. Please see our website for more

details: http://www.beanactuary.org/exams/rules/?fa=exam-fees

In the event there is NO AVAILABILITY at your local test center, you may contact the following regional offices for
assistance. You must state that you are taking “SOA Exam CEN" (unless you are in Canada, then state “SOA Exam
CFR"):

North America 866-891-6394 Middle East/North Africa 31 320 239 530
Australia/Pacific 60 37 628 3333 Southeast Asia 60 3 7628 3333
Europe 31 320 239 540 South Africa 31 32 023 9593
India 91 11 265 11649 Taiwan 886 28 194 0200
Indonesia 60 37 628 3333 Thailand 60 3 7628 3333
Japan 81-3-55641-4800 China 86-10-8261-7799
LAM 1-443-751-4995 3

Do not contact the local test center to inquire about lack of availability.
Retain this form as a receipt for tax purposes:

Exam Fee: $300 Paid:  $300 Date: 12/8/2013

If you want to unsubscribe from ALL email communications sent by the Society of Actuaries, please read the following.
By un-subscribing, you will no longer receive electronic Section newsletters OR notifications about WebCasts, Meetings
or other Continuing Education offers. In addition, by un-subscribing, you will receive a paper ballot for the SOA Election
(instead of voting electronically).
If you still wish to unsubscribe, click here and you will be removed from our lists.
475 North Martingale, Schaumburg, IL, 60173
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From: emailconfirmations@prometric.com

Date: 3 NN710H 2657 19 wiim 43 w17 40 Al GMT+7
To: parun_apple@hotmail.com

Subject: Appointment Confirmation

Parun Laorrojwong Southeast Asia
81 Praram 9 Soi 59 Bangkok Suite 21A-15-1, Faber Imperial Court,
To: Bangkok 10250 Jalan Sultan Ismail,
THAILAND Kuala Lumpur NONE 50250
MALAYSIA
Date: 03 Jan 2014 Phone: 60 3 7628 3333

fax: 60 3 7628 3366

Subject: Confirmation of computer-based Construction and Evaluation of Actuarial Models-English,#8885000001028587
Your appointment for the computer-based Construction and Evaluation of Actuarial Models-English is confirmed. Please

find the confirmation details that follow:

Confirmation: 8885000001028587 Prometric Test Center: # 8481

Program: SOA/CAS/CIA BANGKOK MANEEYA CENTER #1, THAILAND

Exam Code: C4EN INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION
Construction and Evaluation of 6TH FLOOR MANEEYA CENTER NORTH
Actuarial Models-English 518/3 PLOENCHIT RD, PATHUMWAN

Exam Date: 04 Feb 2014 BANGKOK NONE 10330

Exam Time: 09:00 THAILAND




IDENTIFICATION POLICY

All candidates must present a non-expired, valid government-issued identification with BOTH

1. Photograph and
2. Signature

Acceptable types of non-expired, valid government-issued photo identification include passport, driver's license,
military ID, state ID, or other government-issued identification. If you are testing in your home country and your
country’s government-issued ID lacks either a photo or a signature (but does not lack both), you should present both
the government-issued ID and a secondary ID-the secondary ID should have the same name used on the primary
government-issued ID and include the missing signature or photo (e.g., employee ID, student ID, etc.). If a signature
is missing from the primary government-issued ID, you may use a major credit card, bank card, etc. with a signature
PROVIDED that the name matches the name on the primary government-issued ID. If you are testing outside your
home country, you must present a non-expired passport as valid ID.

In countries where names on government-issued photo IDs are not in the English/Latin alphabet, the local Prometric
test center will require a secondary photo ID with the candidate’s name in the English/Latin alphabet. If the candidate
is uncertain whether this rule applies, please contact the Prometric Regional Registration Center as soon as possible.

If you have questions or are uncertain about what constitutes valid identification, contact the SOA Customer Service
Center (customerservice@soa.org or 888.697.3900) prior to the exam administration.

RESCHEDULE / CANCEL POLICY

There is a $35.00 reschedule fee for changing an appointment if the change is made 30 days prior to your appointment
and up to 48 hours before your scheduled test date/time. No changes may be made within 48 hours of your scheduled
appointment date/time. Your candidate number is only valid for the current exam session.

Candidate must re-register with the client.

DRIVING DIRECTIONS

“Maneeya Center North Building is located on the Ratchaprasong Square. The most convenient way to come here is
to take the BTS Skytrain and get off at Chitlom Station. Then walk along the skybridge following the sign to Maneeya
Building. The BTS skybridge links with 3rd floor of the building. To get to the test center, take the elevator to the 6th
floor.”

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Calculators: Only the following Texas Instrument calculator models may be used:
BA-35 TI-30Xa

BA II Plus* TI-30XIIS*

BA II Plus Professional Edition* TI-30XIIB*

TI-30XS MultiView (or XB battery)

*Upon entrance to the exam room, candidates must show the supervisor that the memory has been cleared. For the BA
II Plus and the BA II Plus Professional Edition, clearing will reset the calculator to the factory default settings.

Calculator instructions cannot be brought into the exam room. Candidates who neglect to purchase an approved
calculator or who forget to bring one to the test site must write the examination without one.
Sincerely,

Southeast Asia
Prometric
www.prometric.com
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From: emailconfirmations@prometric.com
Date: 1 NuMLE 2557 20 i 07 wift 33 Jwfl GMT+7
To: parun_apple@hotmail.com

Subject: Appointment Reminder

Parun Laorrojwong Southeast Asia
81 Praram 9 Soi 59 Bangkok Suite 21A-15-1, Faber Imperial Court,
To: Bangkok 10250 Jalan Sultan Ismail,
THAILAND Kuala Lumpur NONE 50250
MALAYSIA
Date: 01 Feb 2014 Phone: 60 3 7628 3333

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

Acceptable types of non-expired, valid government-issued photo identification include passport, driver’s license,

military ID, state ID, or other government-issued identification. If you are testing in your home country and your

country's government-issued ID lacks either a photo or a signature (but does not lack both), you should present both

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




There is a $50.00 reschedule fee for changing an appointment if the change is made 30 days prior to your appointment
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
floor. “

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Calculators: Only the following Texas Instrument calculator models may be used:
BA-35 TI-30Xa

BA I Plus* TI-30XIIS*

BA I Plus Professional Edition* TI-30XIIB*

TI-30XS MultiView (or XB battery)

*Upon entrance to the exam room, candidates must show the supervisor that the memory has been cleared. For the BA
II Plus and the BA 1I Plus Professional Edition, clearing will reset the calculator to the factory default settings.

Calculator instructions cannot be brought into the exam room. Candidates who neglect to purchase an approved
calculator or who forget to bring one to the test site must write the examination without one.

Sincerely,

North America

Prometric

Wwww.prometric.com

Sincerely,

Southeast Asia
Prometric
WWw.prometric.com
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We are best-in-class
customer solution.

Our Service Strengths

* Extensive local expertise

* Reinsurance risk
management

www.thaire.co.th, www.thairelife.co.th %
www. tha]reurvioas .com, www.emcsthai.com THAI RE GROUP
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